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Addendum No. 1 
City of Coquitlam 
RFP No. 24-093 

 

Mariner Fire Station Overhead Doors Replacement 
Issue Date: November 22, 2024 

Total Page Count: 2 

Proponents shall note the following amendments to the RFP documents: 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Q1. How many rows of windows should be included? 
A1. The new configuration shall be designed to match the existing appearance, like-

for-like, see figure 1 below.  

 

Q2. Which type of window would you prefer? 
A2. Windows should match existing design. 

 

Q3. For the Amarr 2742 overhead door, could you please specify the desired color? 
A3. To match existing, see figure 1. 

 

Q4. How many glazed sections per door? 
A4. Glazed sections should match existing configuration, see figure 1. 

 

Q5. Double glazed tempered windows in aluminum sections or inserts? 
A5. Inserts preferred to match existing. 
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Figure 1 

 
              
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
 
Proponents take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and 
submission of the Proposal which will form part of the Contract and should be 
acknowledged on the Proposal Submission Form. 

Upon submitting a Proposal, Proponents are deemed to have received all addenda that 
are issued and posted on the City’s website and considered the information for inclusion 
in the Proposal Submission. 

 

Issued by: 

Chris Overes 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
bid@coquitlam.ca  
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